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08 May 2015 Reg. No. W0140-04
Dear Mr Naughton

I refer to your application for an Industrial Emissions licence Reg. No. W0140-04 and to
the Agency’s letter of 18 December 2014 seeking the submission of further information

in order to complete the documentation required by the Agency to determine the

application.

The Agency’s letter of 31 March 2015 requested the submission of this documentation
and sought information on the progress made to date by the company in this regard.
Your reply, received on 7 April 2015, indicated a reply would be submitted week
commencing 13" April 2015.

The Agency is very concerned that you have not responded to this request and not
communicated any difficulties in this regard. In the circumstances the Agency directs

you to submit all the outstanding information requested.

In this regard, you should note that failure to comply with this request may result in the
Agency activating Regulation 19 of the. EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing)
Regulations 2013.

Yours sincerely
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MNoeleen Keavey
Environmental Licensg Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
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